Transcend Wireless

10 INDUSTRIAL AVENUE, SUITE 3
MAHWAH, NJ 07430

PHONE: 201.684.0055
FAX:  201.684.0066

August 18, 2017

Attorney Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

RE: TS-T-Mobile-117-161011
T-Mobile Site Id CTFF575A
22 Wayside Lane, Redding, CT
Notice of Construction Complete

Dear Attorney Bachman,
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AUG 21 2017

This office represents T-Mobile Northeast LLC (“T-Mobile”) and has been retained to notify the
Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) that the exempt modification decision conditions have been met and
constructed in accordance with the documentation provided at the time of filing.

The Council acknowledged the above referenced T-Mobile notice of exempt modification on

December 12, 2016.

The Council imposed the following condition in its acknowledgment:

e Within 45 days following completion of the equipment installation, T-Mobile shall provide
documentation that its installation complied with the recommendations of the Structural Analysis

Report.

The attached Statement of Special Inspections provides evidence of compliance with the conditions

outlined by the Council.

Singerely,

Jennifer Dupont

Project Coordinator

Transcend Wireless LLC on behalf of T-Mobile

10 Industrial Ave, Suite 3
Mahwah, NJ 07430



Hudson

Design Groupuc

Final Report of Special Inspections

Project: Crown TMO NSD - CTFFS75A (BU# 857144)

Location: 22 Wayside Lane, Redding, CT 06896

Owner: Crown Castle

Engineer of Record: Derek J. Creaser, P.E.
Hudson Design Group, LLC.

To the best of my information, knowledge and belief, the Special Inspections required by Chapter 17 for
the project have been performed and all discovered discrepancies have been reported and resolved.

Representatives of Hudson Design Group LLC performed the Final Inspections after the construction of the
telecommunications facility at the above-referenced address. The Final Inspection was performed on
May 24, 2017.

Based on my knowledge, information and belief the wireless installation substantially conforms to the
dpproved plans, IBC 2012 with 2016 CT State Building Code Amendments, Structural Standards for
Antenna Supporting Structures and Antennas (ANSI/TIA-222-G), and the following:

1. Final Construction Drawings dated 01-30-2017, prepared by Hudson Design Group LLC, entitled
“CTFF575A."
2. Final Structural Analysis dated 09-26-2016, prepared by Paul J. Ford.

All deviations from the approved plans do not endanger the intended occupancy of the facility and
equipment substitutions are approved as equivalent to the original specifications.

Interim reports submitted prior to this final report form a basis for and are to be considered an integral part
of this final report.

This report does not include inspections for the findings of the global stability analysis and modifications to
the structure. Those modification inspections, if required, are strictly the responsibility of the tower owner &
general contractor performing such design and installation.

Respectfully submitted, s,
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p: 978.557.5553 I: 978.336.5586 a: 1600 Osgood Sireet, Bullding 20 North, Sulte 3090, N. Andover, MA 01845
p: 413.588.8139 1:413.517.0590 a: 116 Pleasant Street, Ste 302, Easthampton, MA 01027




